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Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C.
Memo To: Sandy Creek Town Board Date: April 13,2022
From: DustinJ. Clark, Anthony Young, Brett McVoy Project No.: 1001.005.001
1001.010.001
1001.011.001

Subject: Board Update — WSA 3, WSA 4, WD1 Sunset Lane

Water Service Area No. 3 Update:
e Activity Completed in Last Month and Current Activities
o Construction has resumed. One directional drill crew and one pipeline crew. Both crews

are working on New York State Route 3.

o Arockdrill is scheduled to complete a stream crossing on County Route 62 which failed
last year. Once completed, County Route 62 can be finished.

o Restoration work may begin once ground warms/dries.

e Schedule
o Substantial Completion — December 31, 2022 (Base Bid and Additives No. 1 - 9)
o Final Completion — Spring 2023 (Base Bid and Additives No. 1 -9)

e Additional Sections
o For N. Rainbow Shores / S. Sandy Pond Inlet in Sandy Creek — CEHA Variance Request

was formally denied in a letter from NYSDEC on February 8, 2022. An appeal letter was
submitted to NYS DEC. Further information to follow.

Water Service Area No. 4 Update:
e Interest Surveys have been mailed.
e Results will be compiled and presented at the May board meeting.
e Villages of Lacona & Sandy Creek are both interested in evaluating the possibility of a joint water
project.

Water District No. 1 Sunset Lane Update:
e Bids were opened on April 12.
e Three bidders:
o F.P. Kane Construction - $127,000.00
o R.B. Robinson Contracting - $129,427.00
o W.D. Malone Trucking & Excavation - $104,000.00
e WD Malone is the apparent low bidder, and the bid is complete and correct
e Notice of Award is ready for signature if Town decides to proceed.
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